FORM 15/3

PEMBROKESHIRE COAST NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY

CODE OF CONDUCT - Declaration of personal
interests for inclusion in the public register of
members’ interests

MEMBER’S NAME: GK){}{N&(JA\@QQ/{(@M .....

o changes to my entry in the public register of

| hereby declare that there have been n
Members’ interests

Declaration of personal interests Page 1of 1



From: Gwynn Jones

To: Caroline Llewellyn
Subject: Interests
Date: 29 June 2024 13:04:05

Dear Caroline

Please note there have been no changes to my interests

Gwynn


mailto:gwynnj@pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk
mailto:CarolineL@pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk
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Gwynn Angell Jones
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ADVICE TO MEMBERS:

The law, and the Authority’s Code of Conduct, require you to declare personal interests.
Some personal interests have to be recorded by you in the statutory public register, within
28 days of your election or appointment to office, and have to be updated by you within 28
days of any change.

(There is an exemption from having to declare “sensitive information”; the Monitoring Officer
can advise you about this).

This form enables you to record those interests, or to show that you have no such interests
to declare.

Please remember that you still have to declare any relevant interests (including those in this
Register) where they relate to matters under consideration at a meeting — please look at the
Authority’s Code of Conduct for the rules on this.

Please complete, sign and date either Box A or Box B below, and return the form to the
Monitoring Officer.

Any amendment(s) or change(s) to the information provided by you must be supplied by
completion of a separate form — namely Form 15/2, available upon request.

BOX A - NO INTERESTS TO DECLARE

| have no interests falling in any of the categories in Box B below
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